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SharePoint Project RFQ Questions & Answers 
 

The following are questions submitted by interested vendors regarding the SharePoint 
Project Request For Quote and the Court's corresponding responses to those questions. 
 
 

1) What will be the duration of the project? If you could share the estimated number of 
hours that a SharePoint Developer will be working? 
 
 

The work must be completed by February 28, 2025. The Court is unable to estimate the 
number of hours for this project, but the RFQ responses will need to have quoted the 
hourly rate for services in the unit price section. 
 
 

2) What is the work location? 
 

 

The primary site is located in the city of Santa Cruz in California. However, remote 
development will be considered for this project. 
 
 

3) Is there any budget allocated to this project? 
 
 

Due to the competitive nature of the RFQ process, the Court is unable to provide a total 
budget for the project at this time. 
 
 

4) How many resumes/resources could be proposed for this RFQ by a vendor? 
 

 

The Court is willing to accept a maximum of 5 proposed resumes/resources per vendor. 
 
 
 


